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Eve O'Sullivan

Subject: EPA Technical  Amendment for WO-257-01 Country Clean Recycling 
Attachments: 12-139-120-0.pdf; 12-139-121-0.pdf; Planning_Premission_Grant_2013.pdf

 

From: Flor Crowley [mailto:flor@corkminiskips.ie]  
Sent: 26 June 2020 18:36 
To: Roisin Griffin <R.Griffin@epa.ie> 
Subject: EPA Technical Amendment for WO‐257‐01 Country Clean Recycling  
 

Hi Róisín,  
 
Flor Crowley here in Country Clean Recycling,  following up on our phone call yesterday please 
see attached;  

 Planning granted by Cork County Council – reference 13/04463 
 Drawings submitted with the planning which show the existing layout of the site and the 

area that received planning for.  
 
I trust all is on order. 
 
If you require any additional information please do not hesitate to contact me.   
 

Kind Regards,  

Flor Crowley  

|Environmental Health & Safety Manager|  

Country Clean Recycling T/A Cork Mini Skips | Churchfield Ind Est, Cork|  

Office:  021 731 8165    Mobile: 086 026 52 75 

Email flor@corkminiskips.ie 

Waste Collection Permit: NWCPO-13-11220 

 please consider the environment before printing this email 

This electronic message, including all contents and attachments, contains information that may be privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. The 
information is intended for the addressee only. If you are not the addressee, then any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this message or any of its contents or 
attachments is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy the original message and all copies. Country 
Clean Recycling accepts no liability for any loss, damage or consequence, whether caused by our own negligence or not, resulting directly or indirectly from the use of 
any attached files. 
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